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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Keeley S. Boyer, Ed.D., Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 

CASTING VOTES FOR THE MEMBERS TO THE ECTOR COUNTY 
APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
DATE: November 19, 2024 
___________________________________________________________________ 
  
The Ector County Board of Trustees will vote for the Ector County Appraisal District Board 
of Directors for the 2025 term. A governing body may cast all its votes for one candidate 
or distribute them among candidates for any number of directorships up to five.   
 
The governing body then must submit its vote to the chief appraiser not later than the 
third day following the date the resolution is adopted. The candidates that receive the 
largest cumulative vote will be elected. The results will then be submitted to the governing 
body of each taxing unit and to the candidates before December 31st.  
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************************ 
 

Administrative Recommendation:  
 
Approval of Resolution Casting Votes for the Members to the Ector County Appraisal 
District Board of Directors.  
 
 
  


